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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO Watchfile - August 25, 2022
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August 25, 2022 

In This Issue 
- Thank you for participating in AMO2022.  
- Ontario accepting applications for Flood Hazard Identification & Mapping Program.  
- Asset management training for municipalities. 
- No-obligation quote for a 2023 road assessment. 
- Investments 101 - Training seminars.  
- Careers: Central Manitoulin and Halton Region. 
 

AMO Matters 
More than 2,300 municipal leaders, government officials, public servants, sponsors, 
exhibitors, and media gathered over three days of packed programming. For AMO, it is a
privilege to host one of the most important and influential public policy conferences in 
Canada. Thank you for supporting the work we do on your behalf. We look forward to 
seeing you again next year. Conference materials will be available soon. Stay tuned for 
more information. 
 
Provincial Matters 
Applications are being accepted until September 16 for the Federal Flood Hazard 
Identification and Mapping Program. Up to 50% matched federal funding can be 
received for eligible flood mapping projects. Register here for and information webinar 
on August 30.   
 
Eye on Events 
AMO is continuing to provide training in asset management to municipal staff through 
the Municipal Asset Management Program, which is delivered by the Federation of 
Canada Municipalities and funded by the Government of Canada. Contact 
ccbf@amo.on.ca for more information. 
 
LAS 
Is a road needs study part of your plan for 2023? Contact Tanner to get a no-obligation 
quote for a LAS Road & Sidewalk Assessment. Better data helps you make better 
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decisions for your community.  
 
ONE Investment 
ONE Investment brings back in person one-day training seminars. In Fall 2022, 
Investments 101 sessions will be held in Barrie, Kingston, London, and Milton. For 
registration or further details, please contact one@oneinvestment.ca.  
 
Careers 
Chief Administrative Officer/Clerk - Municipality of Central Manitoulin. Responsible for 
providing advice to Council on corporate activities and the business affairs in 
compliance with by-laws, policies and statutory requirements. Apply 
to centralm@amtelecom.net by September 16. 
 
Quality/Continuous Improvement Analyst - Halton Region. Works across departments to 
review and analyze operational processes, identify operational efficiencies, and facilitate 
workshops/meetings. Apply online by September 7. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                               

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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